

CHRIS BIRCH Special Edition
Ultimate 5-day Adventure Tour





TOUR INFORMATION



This tour event is organised and run by Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ in association with Chris Birch Off Road Coach









CONTENTS

Contents.	
Intro	3
Quick Overview	4
Tour Route Map	
What Does The Tour Include?	6
CHECK-IN	7
Motorcycle Models	
Pricing (\$NZD)	12
Prerequisites	13
Booking Process	13
What Do I Need To Bring?	14
About Us	15
Terms & Conditions	16
Payment Policy	16
Cancellation Policy	16
Insurance Terms & Conditions	17
General Terms & Conditions	17





CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



BACKCOUNTRY, BIRCH, BRILLIANCE...

This is it – the toughest, wildest South Island motorcycle tour we've ever created. Ride alongside **Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ** and KTM Adventure Ambassador & Enduro Legend **Chris Birch** on a brand-new, off-road-focused route that's bigger, harder, and more remote than anything we've run before. Designed for experienced adventure riders only, this is five days of pure, unfiltered riding bliss.

Forget the tar seal - this tour avoids it like the plague, touching asphalt only to link one epic backcountry track to the next. From gnarly high-country 4WD trails to alpine passes, multiple river crossings and hidden station tracks, you'll be deep in the South Island's raw, untamed heart from start to finish. And if the weather plays nice, we're chucking in an unforgettable scenic helicopter flight over one of NZ's most jaw-dropping landscapes.

This exclusive tour is limited to just 12 riders. No big crowds, no tourist trails – just you, Chris Birch, and the Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ team taking on New Zealand's most thrilling off-road adventure.

Four nights of hand-picked accommodation, with a couple of remote country overnight destinations new to the UAMNZ tour calendar, and legendary Kiwi hospitality round off each epic day in the saddle.

Big distances. Big scenery. Big challenges.

And the ultimate riding partner - Chris Birch!













QUICK OVERVIEW

Tour Participants

- Exclusive to 12 participants maximum per tour.
- A minimum of 5 riders are required for the tour to proceed.
- Riders are accompanied by two riding tour guides, plus Chris Birch.
- The tour guides are locals, the tour language is English.
- Solo participants will be allocated a ½ twin share room. The room will be shared with another participant of the same sex.
- Single room option is available for additional cost, please see the pricing page.

Route Overview

Day 1	Christchurch – Ashburton Lakes	335km
Day 2	Ashburton Lakes – Maniototo	358km
Day 3	Maniototo – Cromwell	391km
Day 4	Cromwell – Otematata	372km
Day 5	Otematata – Christchurch	401km

Total distance (approx.) 1850km+

What's Included

- 5 Days & 1,750km+ Adventure Riding with KTM legend Chis Birch!
- 4 nights accommodation (share twin)
- KTM Adventure motorcycle
- Motorcycle fuel
- · Breakfast daily during the tour
- Riding Tour Guides
- Support/Luggage van and driver
- · Motorcycle tail bag
- GPS with preloaded full daily route files
- Mechanical breakdown assistance
- Technical & medical support
- Full comprehensive motorcycle insurance
- T-Shirt

What is Not Included

- Flights or travel to/from Christchurch
- · Accommodation before & after tour
- Meals lunches, dinners, snacks.
- Personal items

Pricing

Pricing is dependent on motorcycle model selection. Please see the pricing page.





CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



TOUR ROUTE MAP

Route Map - Highlights include:

- Lees Valley
- Porters Pass
- Lake Coleridge
- Ashburton Lakes
- Rangitata River
- Southern Lakes
- Mackenzie Pass
- Hakataramea Pass
- Danseys Pass
- Lake Onslow
- Old Woman Range
- Waikia Bush
- Nevis Valley
- Hawksburn
- Hydro Dams
- Thomson Gorge
- Old Man Range
- Old Dunstan Road
- Private Stations
- Lake Pukaki
- Mount Cook views
- Lake Tekapo
- Rakaia Gorge

•









CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



WHAT DOES THE TOUR INCLUDE?

Our team have planned and designed this tour based on years of adventure riding, travel experience and contacts throughout New Zealand. The routes, sights, and experiences on this tour have been selected to showcase a broad selection of what the South Island has to offer. We have taken all the hard work out of organising such an epic tour, so you can truly sit back in the saddle and enjoy the Adventure!

- **CHRIS BIRCH Experience** Ride with the KTM legend himself for 5 days of unforgettable adventure riding, and maybe even pick up some adventure riding tips along the way.
- Motorcycle Your choice of KTM adventure motorcycle from our fleet (subject to availability). We operate KTM 890, 790, 690 and 390 models to suit different rider abilities and preferences. See the motorcycle models and pricing pages.
- **Motorcycle fuel** All the fuel (petrol) for your bike is covered in the tour package cost. The tour will stop for fuel frequently with no chance of you running out.
- **Planned Routes** Pre-ridden routes, selecting some of the best adventure riding routes the South has to offer.
- Tour Guides Experienced adventure motorcycle tour guides who have been there and done it before. A riding
 guide will lead the tour so there is no chance of getting lost, and a sweep running up the rear to pick up any pieces.
- Support Van The tour is supported by our official tour van with driver to carry all your luggage and our support
 gear. Ride the tour without the hassle of carrying your gear, and with the peace of mind that tour support is not far
 away if required.
- **Pre-Ride Briefings** We provide a full ride and safety briefing prior to our tour departure, and before each days riding. Briefings detail the route, break locations, any hazards or harder sections, sight-seeing opportunities, tourist and photo opportunities, and any optional extra riding sections available for when time allows.
- **Breakfast** Breakfast is provided daily during the tour. Other meals including lunches and dinners are at the individuals own expense. We stop frequently for refreshment and lunch breaks during each day.
- **GPS Routes** Garmin Zumo XT GPS units are supplied on all bikes with daily routes preloaded.
- Accommodation At the end of each day during the tour, rest easy in the knowledge that your accommodation is taken care of. With a range of different accommodation including Lodges, Hotels and Motels depending on our location for the night. Standard accommodation is twin share. If you are a single rider you will be allocated a ½ twin share room, the room will be shared with another tour participant of the same sex. A single room option is available at additional cost. Please advise when registering booking if you require the single room option.
- Mechanical Assistance In the rare event that you have a mechanical issue with the bike e.g. flat tyre, our guides
 will be on hand to fix the problem, or arrange assistance for any major mechanical failures.
- Medical Assistance All our tour guides and support staff hold formal First Aid training qualifications and are
 there to assist with any1 medical issues or accidents. For more serious medical events our guides also carry
 emergency locator and communication devices for fast response from New Zealand Emergency Services.
- **T-Shirt** Been there, done that and got the T-Shirt! An Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Tour T-Shirt is included.







CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



CHECK-IN

Pre-Tour Arrival – It is recommended that participants arrange to be in Christchurch on the day before the tour, as Day 1 has an early **7:30am** start at the Ultimate Adventure Moto depot. Unfortunately, we are unable to provide airport transfers or pickups on the morning of Day 1 due to a busy morning greeting guests, conducting briefings and getting organised for the tour departure. Therefore participants need to make their own way to Ultimate Adventure Moto depot by **7:30am** on Day 1.

Our Day 1 pre-tour briefing includes;

- Welcome & Introduction staff introduction & participants meet and greet, complimentary tea/coffee
- Tour check-in final paperwork and security deposit processing
- Tour Description outlining the route and some of the sights and activities
- Riding in New Zealand brief road rules, conditions, hazards and what to expect
- Health & safety briefing what to do in case of any emergencies.
- Gear Check we will check all riders to ensure suitable safe riding gear is being worn
- **Bike handover** run over the bike and GPS setup and functions

After the pre-tour briefing, we will pack our luggage in the van, gear up, and get ready for the first day's ride into riding nirvana – the South Island of New Zealand!

ROUTE OVERVIEW

While we could provide a turn-by-turn description of the route, that would spoil the fun - we have to leave some surprises! So here is a quick overview of what you can expect...

Day 1 – Christchurch to Ashburton Lakes

We leave Christchurch and head straight for adventure, winding through the stunning farm and forestry trails to Lees Valley before tackling Porters Pass. From there, we skirt the shores of Lake Coleridge and ride into the spectacular Ashburton Lakes region. A stop at Mt Sunday (Edoras for Lord of the Rings fans) offers an epic photo opportunity before we continue deep into the high country to our unique secluded overnight stay.





CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



Day 2 – Ashburton Lakes to Maniototo

Our day begins with sweeping views on the ride down through to Geraldine, before we disappear into little-known backcountry gravel roads linking to Fairlie for a good old pie stop at the famous Fairlie Bakehouse. For the afternoon, we tackle three adventure riding classic passes, first up is Mackenzie Pass, then Hakataramea Pass, and after crossing the Waitaki River climb over the iconic Danseys Pass heading to a unique location steeped in history and character for an unforgettable night.







Day 3 – Maniototo to Cromwell

We head into Central Otago's gold mining heritage via the remote, historic tracks around Lake Onslow, before dropping into Roxburgh. From there we push further south over remote alpine tracks to Waikaia and the untouched beauty of rural Southland, before riding the legendary Nevis Valley into Cromwell, finishing off another epic day in the saddle.

Day 4 - Cromwell to Otematata

The day kicks off with the Hawksburn Track to Clyde, then a classic loop through Moa Creek and into the dramatic Old Woman Range. The afternoon tackles the classic Thompsons Gorge then the epic Omarama Saddle before descending into Otematata for the night.







CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



Day 5 – Otematata to Christchurch

We ride through the privately-owned Black Forest Station, follow the Pukaki River Track, and soak up breathtaking views of Mt Cook. Our route continues along sweeping back country roads to Lake Tekapo, over the rolling terrain of a remote Station, and finishing off with a stint of tar seal for the last run home to Christchurch and a celebratory drink back at the depot.

(Please Note: The tour route may be subject to change slightly due to weather conditions, private farm operations, road closures, delays or any other unforeseen circumstances.)



Departure – The tour will arrive back at the Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ depot late afternoon or early evening on Day 5. It is not recommended to have flights or travel booked to depart that night in case of any unforeseen delays arriving back in Christchurch. A nights accommodation in Christchurch on Day 5 is recommended with departure the following day especially if flying internationally. This accommodation is not included in the tour and must be arranged by the individual tour participants. We can advise of local recommended accommodation providers if required.





CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



MOTORCYCLE MODELS

We exclusively use KTM motorcycles, the proven weapon of choice for the terrain encountered on our tours.

We have used numerous other makes and models of bikes in the past and while others are capable, the KTM's consistently outshine other bikes due to their all-round exceptional capability for this type of riding. The KTM models we use are simply the best bikes available, so why would we (or you) accept anything less?!



KTM 890 Adventure R

The most formidable off-road weapon in the KTM lineup and proves that the destination really does come second. With its unmatched ability to dispatch everything from highways to rocky gravel switchbacks and single goat tracks, this bike never disappoints! (For experienced riders only.)

Bike Weight: 210kg Seat height: 880mm

Suited to: Intermediate and advanced riders only, with large bike offroad experience.



KTM 790 Adventure R

With its true adventure bike stature along with its lightweight, the KTM 790 Adventure R is a breath of fresh air in the medium adventure bike class. With its top-spec suspension, it has a go-anywhere feel whether that's on-road or off. Well equipped as standard it is perfectly suited for a rider with off-road experience or someone who wants to undertake their first true adventure ride.

Bike Weight: 189kg Seat height: 880mm

Suited to: Intermediate or better riders wanting a forgiving mid-weight bike with great performance.



KTM 690 Enduro R

Master challenging terrain on this lightweight, high-performance king of versatility. Feel the adrenaline build while chasing tarmac curves towards the offroad destination. Just twist the throttle of the KTM 690 ENDURO R, which really comes into its own when the dirt begins and the trail gets more extreme. The perfect all round adventure machine!

Bike Weight: 146kg Seat height: 890mm

Suited to: Intermediate or better riders wanting a forgiving mid weight bike with great performance.



KTM 390 Adventure R

We have to say it - the all new KTM 390 ADVENTURE R is the most off-road capable middleweight adventure bike in its segment. Yes, it's a bold claim, but with a 399cc powerplant, true rally-inspired design, 230 mm adjustable suspension, and a 21/18"" wheel split, this new addition to the KTM R stable simply rewrites the rulebook.

Bike Weight: 165kg Seat height: 870mm

Suited to: All riders wanting a nimble and lightweight bike with good performance.







PRICING (\$NZD)

Motorcycle Model	Tour Package Price pp (Share Twin)	Add Pillion
KTM 890 Adventure R	\$7,390	On request
KTM 790 Adventure R	\$7,190	On request
KTM 690 Enduro R	\$7,190	Not recommended on KTM 690
KTM 390 Adventure R	\$6,990	Not recommended on KTM 390

- Single Room Accommodation Supplement available for additional \$600 pp
- All bikes subject to availability. Limited numbers of each model available. See terms & conditions.
- Luggage Rear dry bags or soft side saddles are provided for each motorcycle to carry daily essentials.
- Deposit \$1,500.00 Please see payment terms and conditions for payment details.
- Price shown is the total package price per person (pp) in NZD\$

All our bikes are meticulously maintained, checked and serviced before every tour. We use full knobbly tyres, which are either brand new or near-new at the start of every ride.



CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



PREREQUISITES

The Ultimate 5-Day Adventure Tour is a backcountry adventure motorcycle ride focusing on gravel roads and 4WD tracks with numerous technical sections, including rough and rutted terrain, steep climbs and descents, steep drop-offs, and multiple water crossings. The tour is therefore designed for experienced riders only with extensive adventure riding experience.

THIS TOUR IS NOT SUITABLE FOR BEGINNER OFF-ROAD RIDERS.

Tour participants must:

- Have a motorcycle licence valid for riding in New Zealand, and
- Be a minimum of 25 years old, and
- Have extensive off-road and/or adventure riding experience, and
- Be experienced riding in rough, loose, rocky, bumpy, narrow, and steep terrain

The days are long and the riding is technical, beginner and inexperienced riders will slow the group progress during the tour and cause delays and frustration for other participants.

If you have any doubts about the rider's skill level required, please contact us to discuss before booking.

BOOKING PROCESS

Booking is via our online website tour booking page www.ultimateadventuremoto.co.nz/chris-birch-5-day-adv-tour (If you prefer we can do this for you, please contact us to arrange.)

- 1. Goto www.ultimateadventuremoto.co.nz/chris-birch-5-day-adv-tour select the tour date required, and click on "Book Now"
- 2. Select your choice of motorcycle from available models (subject to availability).
- 3. Add to Cart and complete the checkout process by entering your personal details.
- 4. Pay the deposit via secure online Credit Card payment.
- 5. After booking an invoice will be sent for the balance of the booking which must be paid 60 days prior to the tour start date.



CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



WHAT DO I NEED TO BRING?

While we provide most things you need for the 5-day tour, we can't supply absolutely everything, particularly personal items. You will need to bring with you the following items:

- Personal Clothing At the end of each day's riding, you will want to change out of your riding gear into something
 a little more comfortable. Please bring with you a change of clothes for 5 days of travel. New Zealand has very
 changeable weather, so make sure you have packed some warmer clothing if it gets cool. Some destinations will
 have a laundry service or laundry available for you to do your own clothes washing if required.
- Motorcycle Riding Gear It is best if you bring your own riding gear to ensure accurate fit and comfort. We do
 have a selection of riding gear for hire at additional cost however, for your own comfort, we suggest you bring your
 own gear. We suggest bringing the following as a minimum:

Essential

- o Helmet
- Armoured Jacket
- Armoured Pants
- Warm Touring Gloves
- Lightweight Enduro style Gloves
- Boots Enduro or Adventure style
- Base layers, thermal pants & top
- Warm removable mid layers
- Waterproof outer shell

Recommended

- Neck warmer/Buff
- Hydration backpack
- Goggles
- Sunglasses
- Sunscreen

Optional

- GPS/Smartphone Navigation
- Helmet comms

We have a selection of new riding gear and accessories available at our online store, and in our depot in Christchurch. If you would like to order any items, we can have them ready for you at the start of your tour. Please contact us for more information.

- Personal Toiletries All accommodation will have towels, and basic toiletries such as soap and shampoo.
- **Personal Items** e.g. Wallet, mobile phone, camera, GoPro, chargers,
- Personal Medicines Any prescription medicines, asthma inhalers, etc





CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



ABOUT US

At **Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd**, we live and breathe adventure. We're New Zealand's premier off-road motorcycle tour operator, taking riders far beyond the tourist trails and deep into the heart of the country's wild, untamed backcountry. This is not just a ride — it's a full-throttle journey into landscapes so spectacular, they'll leave you breathless.

Born from a passion for dual-sport adventure in the rugged South Island, we set out with one mission: to share New Zealand's most epic riding experiences with thrill-seekers from across the globe.

What makes us different? We run the most professional adventure motorcycle operation in the country – with the largest premium fleet, a dedicated tour depot, and a full-time team of mechanics, guides, and support staff. We're not just a tour company; we're a complete adventure hub. Our depot includes support vehicles, a physical store, secure storage and changing facilities, a customer lounge area, and bathrooms with a shower so you can refresh after a big day on the trails.

Our routes are meticulously crafted to combine jaw-dropping scenery, adrenaline-pumping trails, and hidden gems you won't find in any guidebook. We pair this with unique hand-picked accommodations, giving you a soft landing after a day of pure exhilaration.

We ride **KTM Motorcycles** – the undisputed kings of adventure riding, and we are proud to be New Zealand's only KTM factory authorised tour operator. These machines are purpose-built for the terrain we tackle, and we keep them in peak condition, serviced and checked before every tour. When you're deep in the wilderness, you need a bike that can handle *anything* – and KTMs simply don't compromise.

Our guides are more than leaders, they're your riding wingmen, storytellers, and safety experts. They know every twist, turn, and secret track, and they're masters at turning a great ride into an *unforgettable* one. With first-aid training, local expertise, and a love for the ride, they'll keep you safe, inspired, and grinning from ear to ear.

We ride with respect, for the environment, for the people we interact with, and for the privilege of exploring these pristine landscapes. We're committed to sustainable, responsible tourism, so the tracks we ride today remain just as wild for tomorrow's riders.

Whether you're chasing high-country gravel, deep forest trails, or vast mountain passes, **this is where your ultimate riding story begins**. Join us, twist the throttle, and experience the freedom, challenge, and sheer joy of riding New Zealand's backcountry the way it's meant to be done.





CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



TERMS & CONDITIONS

PAYMENT POLICY

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd Payment Policy

- A non-refundable deposit of NZD\$1,500 is required to secure your place on the tour and confirm your motorcycle selection from available models.
- Deposit payments are to be made by Credit Card via the online booking system on our website www.ultimateadventuremoto.co.nz/adv-tours. All deposits are non-refundable.
- An invoice will be emailed to you for the outstanding balance with full payment due 60 days before the tour departure. Payment can be made via bank transfer Direct Credit or Credit Card. Invoice payments via credit card will incur a 2.9% surcharge.
- If Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd has not received the final balance payment within 60 days before the start of the tour, the deposit will be forfeited and the booking cancelled.
- A Bond of NZD\$2,500 is required per motorcycle hire at the commencement of the tour. (See Insurance terms and conditions below.)
- All prices shown are in New Zealand Dollars (\$NZD)
- All prices include New Zealand Government Goods and Services Tax (GST) of 15%

CANCELLATION POLICY

PARTICIPANT CANCELLATION

A participant may withdraw from the tour at any time by notifying Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd in writing via email or dated letter. In case of withdrawal, a cancellation fee calculated by reference to the total tour fee is payable as follows:

- More than 60 days before the tour start date: Loss of the non-refundable deposit.
- 60-30 days before the tour start date: 50% of the total tour cost.
- 0-29 days before the tour start date: 100% of the total tour cost.
- If you do not show up at the scheduled start time of the tour for any reason, 100% of the tour cost will be forfeited.
- We strongly advise taking out your own personal travel insurance for any unforeseen circumstances that would prevent you
 from attending the tour.

TOUR CANCELLATIONS

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd reserves the right to cancel any scheduled tour at any time due to lack of participation, severe weather, natural disaster, world unrest, pandemic, or any other given reason whatsoever.

If any tour is cancelled, Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd will;

- Immediately notify tour participants of any such occurrence, and
- Offer the possibility of rescheduling another tour on another date, or will refund the tour deposit and tour balance less any deposits paid to cover pre-paid accommodation, activities and admin fees etc. which will constitute a full settlement.
- Not be liable for any additional cost or losses incurred by the participant due to a cancellation of any tour. This may include, but not be limited to;
 - personal airline tickets,
 - o other accommodation reservations,
 - any other pre-planned trips/travel and/or associated expenses.



CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



INSURANCE TERMS & CONDITIONS

Motorcycle Insurance

Full comprehensive motorcycle insurance is included in the tour fee for all motorcycle hires.

Security Deposit (BOND)

- At the commencement of the tour a bond of NZD\$2,500.00 is required to be held for each motorcycle rental in the event of any damage or loss to either the motorcycle, any accessories or third party property. This sum is fully refundable if the motorcycle and any accessories are returned at the conclusion of the tour without any damage, loss or expense. Any damage will be deducted from the insurance bond with the balance being refunded. The hirers maximum liability is limited to the full insurance bond plus any cost of recovery of the motorcycle. (All damages paid by credit card will incur a 2.9% credit card surcharge.)
- The bond must be taken in the form of a pre-authorisation on your Credit Card at the commencement of the tour and is held for
 the duration of your hire. Please ensure sufficient funds are available on your Credit Card for the bond pre-authorisation hold at
 the commencement of your tour. Note: Pre-Authorisation holds can only be charged to a Credit Card. Debit Cards are not valid.
- After the bond hold pre-authorisation is cancelled it may take up to 3-5 working days for the funds to be available again on your Credit Card depending on your bank.
- No transaction fees apply to Pre-Authorisation credit holds. If damage is deducted from the bond, a credit card surcharge fee of 2.9% will apply to the charged portion.

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

MOTORCYCLE CHOICE & AVAILABILITY

- There are limited numbers of each KTM motorcycle model available for each tour. We operate the following three models only:
 KTM 890 Adventure R, KTM 790 Adventure R, KTM 690 Enduro R, KTM 390 Adventure R
- Motorcycle models are allocated on a 'first come, first served' basis; therefore, your first choice motorcycle model may not be available for your selected tour date at the time of booking.
- Available motorcycle models are shown on the website booking system at the time of booking.

RIDER FITNESS, HEALTH & SAFETY

All tour participants <u>must</u> complete and sign an Indemnity Waiver before the commencement of the tour, and in doing so are stating that they are in suitable physical and mental condition, that they are capable of participating in the tour without risk to themselves or others, and that they will not hold Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd or any of its staff, partners or subcontractors liable for any injury, loss or damage sustained during the tour.

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd tour participants;

- · are responsible for riding at their own pace and level of experience at all times during the tour, and
- should at no time exceed any of the local traffic laws and speed limits or their riding experience level, and
- are prohibited from exceeding laws in relation to the consumption of alcoholic beverages while operating any vehicle/ motorcycle during a tour, or the taking of ANY drugs that may impair judgment while riding.

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd reserves the right to cancel a participant's tour and motorcycle rental agreement at once by giving either verbal or written notice for any infraction of the above, or if we reasonably believe that your driving is negligent, careless or will likely cause danger to themselves or anyone else.



CHRIS BIRCH Special - EVENT INFORMATION



Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd reserves the right to accept or deny anybody from participating on any Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd tour. Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd does not and will not discriminate against any sex, race or religion. Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd owners, staff, operators or tour guides may for any reason deny a participant(s) continuance of the tour if they feel that the participant(s) is a danger or disruption to himself or herself, the tour group or the general public. Any participant(s) denied continuance of the tour is responsible for his or her own accommodation, meals, airport shuttle services or any other costs incurred as a result of their denial. No refunds will be issued to any participant(s) who are denied continuance on an Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd tour.

CHRIS BIRCH PARTICIPATION

If Chris Birch is unable to attend the tour event for any unforeseen reason, such as but not limited to, illness, injury, or personal circumstances, the tour will continue to run without his involvement and you will be given the choice to either;

- 1. Continue on the tour without Chris Birch attending with a refund of NZD \$1200 for all fully paid-up bookings, or
- 2. Cancel your participation in the complete tour event with a full refund.

COVID-19

New Zealand has had at times various rules and mandates in place in response to the Covid-19 pandemic. These rules and mandates change with the current Covid response level in New Zealand. The official response levels and rules can be found on the NZ Government Covid website https://covid19.govt.nz/

EXTRA FEES & CHARGES

Traffic and/or parking violation fines during the tour or those that come in after the hire has ended are the participant's responsibility. These need to be paid by the participant or will be charged to your nominated Credit Card.

PRIVACY POLICY

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd values our customers and respects their privacy. We recognise the trust you place in us through your dealings with us. We take all reasonable steps to maintain that trust. Under law, your rights to privacy are also protected. Privacy laws place requirements on us to treat certain information collected as confidential, to store information securely and to allow you access to check and correct your information. We comply with the Privacy Act 2020.

For our full privacy Statement please visit our website www.ultimateadventuremoto.co.nz/privacypolicy

DISCLAIMER

Ultimate Adventure Moto NZ Ltd reserves the right to alter or amend any details, pricing, routes and inclusions on any tour which may be amended at any time and without notice.



